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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Rajes (LKK Auto)
Sent: Tuesday, 27 June 2023 3:05 PM
To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore); assignments; Admin A
Subject: RE: Request for PRI [Your Ref: SLD511D (OI)  , Our Ref: SKQ6522B DOA: 26-06-2023]

Categories: HMK

Dear Janice, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
Repairer arrange survey 28/06/2023. 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Rajes | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 

From: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 1:31 PM 
To: claims@carzauto.com.sg 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Request for PRI [Your Ref: SLD511D (OI) , Our Ref: SKQ6522B DOA: 26-06-2023] 
 

Internal 
 
 
‘GenRiver’ 
  
Dear Sirs,  
  
We hereby appoint our direct settlement partners  LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to conduct survey. 
  
Kindly engage with them to arrange for survey.  
   
Thank you. 
  
Janice Koh 
Claims Specialist 
Claims & Performance Management 
Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 
79 Robinson Road #09-01, Singapore 068897 
www.allianz.sg  
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Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or privileged 
information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify the 
sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you. 

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 
 

From: claims@carzauto.com.sg <claims@carzauto.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 27 June 2023 12:22 am 
To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Subject: [EXT] Request for PRI [Your Ref: SLD511D , Our Ref: SKQ6522B DOA: 26-06-2023] 
 
Dear Sir/Madam,  
 
I am writing in to arrange for pre-repair inspection survey for vehicle number: SKQ6522B 
 
Please find the attached GIA for your perusal. Do advise whether liability is clear for this case.  
 
The vehicle IS NOT at our premise. Please arrange for survey on 28 June 2023.  
 
Survey location: 
10 Admiralty Street, #06-91 
North Link Building Singapore 757695 
 
Thanks.  
 
Regards, 
Aun Nee 
8363 3061 
 


